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Bid No:  RFP 2019914 
Name of Bid:  Custodial Services 
Post Date:  2/21/19 
Notice Post Time:  4:30 PM 
 
Q&A No.1 

 

1. Confirm prebid is 2/19 @ 9AM?  Middle and upper keys was February 19, 2019 at 9:00 
AM.  Key West area was February 20, 2019 at 8:00 AM 
 

2. Who is currently providing services for all the schools?  ABM Services 
 

3. How much is the contractor currently billing per school?  The current contract that 
includes this information is posted here: 
https://www.keysschools.com/cms/lib/FL02202360/Centricity/domain/36/contracts/AB
M%20Contract%20Renewal%20Custodial%20Services%206.12.18.pdf  

 
4. Are the bid specifications the same as the last time this was bid?  No 

 
5. Is the school district satisfied with the current cleaning conditions of the schools?   The 

current contractor is performing within contract specifications.  
 

6. Will school district allow increases in contract should minimum wage increase?  Only 
prescheduled pricing changes will be considered.  See page 30 of the RFP, Annual 
Escalation Rates. 

 
7. Are current custodial staff part of any service union?  No 

 
8. Please provide a copy of the sign in sheets from the prebids.  These are posted both on 

www.demandstar.com and www.keysschools.com/competitivesolicitations 
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